
From:                                 Kyran Schneider <kyran.schneider@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  10 January 2025 14:54:29 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Rachel Richardson" <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: DM/24/2874

Hi Rachel, 
 
No additional comments for now, although I can advise that a condition for a Construction Management 
Plan also be included, to ensure construction traffic does not adversely impact highway safety. I note the 
RAG level – will you be requiring us to undertake a site visit?
 
Kind regards 
 
Kyran Schneider BSc (Hons) MCIHT 
Planning Technician 
Information Management - Planning Services - Highways Transport & Planning 
West Sussex County Council 
Location: Ground Floor, Northleigh Building, Chichester, PO19 1RH
Email: kyran.schneider@westsussex.gov.uk
Telephone: 0330 2229362 
Internal: 29362 
 

 

From: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 2:33 PM
To: Kyran Schneider <kyran.schneider@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: DM/24/2874
 
 

**EXTERNAL** 
 
Hi Kyran, 
 
Please see below and attached. 
 
Please can you confirm if you have any further comments on this and in relation to the RAG 
level? 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Many thanks,  
 

mailto:kyran.schneider@westsussex.gov.uk


Rachel. 
 
 
Rachel Richardson Bsc (Hons) DIP TP MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer 
Development Management 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
01444 477 224 
 
Please note I work part-time (usually over Monday to Thursday) and from home Monday to 
Wednesday. 
 
 
 
From: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 January 2025 12:02
To: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/24/2874
 
Hi Rachel 
 
I’ve received the attached from Cllr Zeidler re the RAG level. Can you flag this up to WSCC and 
check whether they have any further comments to make on the application please. 
 
Thanks 
 
Steve 
 
 
Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI 
Team Leader, Major Development 
Development Management   
01444 477556 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a better Mid Sussex 
 
 
 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, 
we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a 
request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments may 
contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If 
you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email 
and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender 
immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from 
your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRachel.Richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C74d14f458c5c459335bf08dd3186b053%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638721176760712209%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0r0nfIBIszzcpVPa5u8Dt%2B4X9eOuNK%2B8m94aHctA0rU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRachel.Richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C74d14f458c5c459335bf08dd3186b053%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638721176760734763%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZrNz8iutHtM9iZcI3Qj%2BZ4B9exKbM4efkaO5UtcruLE%3D&reserved=0


or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting 
software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and 
any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or 
liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result 
from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments. 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If 
it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to 
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to 
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before 
opening any attachment. 


